

Marquette University

e-Publications@Marquette

Oklahoma

Missions

1927

Oklahoma, Pittsburg, St. Edward's School, 1927

William M. Hughes

Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions

Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions

Follow this and additional works at: https://epublications.marquette.edu/ok_corr



Part of the [Indigenous Education Commons](#), [Missions and World Christianity Commons](#), [Native American Studies Commons](#), and the [United States History Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Correspondence Files, Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions, Marquette University, Department of Archival Collections and Institutional Repository

MISSION SCHOOLS-20
OKLAHOMA
PITTSBURG, ST. EDWARD'S SCHOOL
1927

MOST REV. J. J. HARTY, D. D. President
 MT. REV. JOHN J. GLENNON, D. D. Vice-President

PT. REV. MONSIGNOR COLANERI, V. G., Auditor



THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF SOCIETY OF AMERICA

OFFICE 312-320 BARKER BLOCK
 13TH AND FARNAM STREETS

INCORPORATED

MR. C. W. MARTIN, Business Manager
 MR. F. T. B. MARTIN, Assistant Manager

WESTERN UNION CABLE ADDRESS
 CAMURELIEF

January 11th, 1927

Rt. Rev. Msgr. Wm. Hughes,
 2021 H Street, N. W.,
 Washington, D. C.
 Rt. Rev. and dear Monsignor:

Re: St. Edward's Church and Sisters Residence,
 Pittsburgh, Oklahoma.

Rec'd JAN 14 1927
 Amt. \$1,242.00
 For'd
 Order filed
 Ship't
 Copy to L. E.
 Copy to St. Basil
 Copy to St. Peter
 Amt. \$1,242.00
 Manages
 Work Slip O.K.
 List
 D. G. or Bel.
 Check sent JAN 24 1927

We expect we are following your wishes when we report making arrangements for the renewal of protection that needs to be continued this month for these properties.

Amounts that need to be given attention are:

Fire, Lightning and Tornado for the Church

Building	\$3,000.00
Contents	\$1,000.00

Fire & Lightning for the Sisters Residence.

Building	\$ 500.00
Contents	\$ 100.00

As there is no tornado insurance in effect for the Sisters Residence you may wish to have us include a certificate for that class of protection, making the premium for a three year renewal from January 14th, \$10.00 instead of \$7.00.

The amounts continued for St. Edward's Church will apply for three years from January 13th and are in addition to the fire, lightning and tornado protection, for which we sent you certificates in the year 1924 and which will terminate April 30th of this year.

-2-

If it would be more convenient, we could continue the April item of \$1500.00 so that it will terminate with those being renewed January 13th or until January 13th in the year 1930. This would permit of your giving consideration to all of the insurance at one time.

We understand the title of St. Edward's Church rests with the Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions and are so issuing our certificates. Our records show that the Sisters Residence is owned by the Benedictine Sisters and we have compiled certificates in this manner, but if this is not correct and the Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions also holds the title to this property, we would like to compile the renewal certificates to show such ownership.

Yours very sincerely,

C. W. Martin

C. W. MARTIN

OWC:MD

Miss Inbarance

January 24, 1927.

The Catholic Mutual Relief Society of America,
P. O. Box 1155,
Omaha, Nebr.

Gentlemen: Attention Mr. C. W. Martin.

I have your letter of January 11. In the absence of Mr. Charles S. Lusk, Secretary of this Bureau, I can not easily determine whether the title to St. Edward's Church, Pittsburg, Oklahoma, is vested in this Bureau and whether also the convent is.

The Bureau guarantees to you the pro rata of the premium until the question is settled. Mr. Lusk will be back in Washington in about two weeks. Meantime I am writing Rev. John V. Peris, O.C.D., pastor of St. Edward's. I am inclosing copy of your letter of January 11. The Pittsburg parish formerly received some aid from this Bureau. I can not determine at this moment whether we paid the insurance. I will let you know Father Peris' reply.

Yours very truly,

Rt. Rev. Mgr. William Hughes,
Director.

WH:JR

Miss. Insurance

January 24, 1927.

Rev. John V. Peris, O.C.D.,
Box 118,
Pittsburg, Okla.

Dear Father Peris:

I inclose herewith copy of correspondence with the Catholic Mutual Relief Society of America, Omaha, Nebraska, concerning insurance on St. Edward's church and the Sisters' residence.

While the Bureau guarantees the insurance until the matter is settled as to who shall pay the premium, I can not see why the Bureau should have to pay the premium.

Of course both the church and convent have to be covered by insurance against fire, lightning and tornado. But as the Pittsburg parish has the use of the building, it should pay the insurance.

Will you kindly attend to the matter and inform me of your action? You can send your check directly to the Catholic Mutual Relief Society.

Yours fraternally,

Rt. Rev. Msgr. William Hughes,
Director.

WH:JR

MOST. REV. J. J. HARTY, D. D. President
MT. REV. JOHN J. GLENNON, D. D. Vice-President

RT. REV. MONSIGNOR COLANERI, V. G., Auditor.

MR. C. W. MARTIN, Business Manager.
MR. F. T. B. MARTIN, Assistant Manager.

Miss. Insurance



WESTERN UNION CABLE ADDRESS
"CAMURELIEF"

THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF SOCIETY

OF AMERICA

OFFICE 312-320 BARKER BLOCK
15TH AND FARNAM STREETS.

INCORPORATED

Omaha, Neb.

March 14, 1927

Mr. Chas. S. Lusk, Sec'y.,
2021 "H" St., N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

We wrote Father Hughes January 11th concerning
protection that needed to be renewed for

St. Edward's Church and the Sisters' Residence,
Pittsburg, Okla.,

He approved of our action in continuing the
amounts in his letter of January 24th but informed us our letter
of January 11th would be turned over to you when you returned.

As you have not written, it occurs to us our
letter of January 11th may not have been placed in your hands,
so we send you a copy and will appreciate hearing from you and
an appropriate remittance, if one may be made at this time.

Yours very sincerely,

C. W. Martin
C. W. MARTIN

OWC:MD

RT. REV. MONSIGNOR COLANERI, V. G., Auditor.

MR. C. W. MARTIN, Business Manager.
MR. F. T. B. MARTIN, Assistant Manager.

Add.....
 Poll'd.....
 Order filed.....
 Ship't.....
 Copy to be made.....
 Court of.....

Det.....
 Masses.....
 Work sup O.K.....
 Dist.....
 G. or Ref.....
 Book sent.....

Cu.....
 Dr.....
 P.O.....
 TH.....
 Sh.....



THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF SOCIETY

OF AMERICA

OFFICE 312-320 BARKER BLOCK
15TH AND FARNAM STREETS.

INCORPORATED

Omaha, Neb.

WESTERN UNION CABLE ADDRESS
CAMBELLE™

March 28, 1927

Rt. Rev. M^r Wm. Hughes,
2021 H St., N.W.,
Washington, D.C.

Rec'd MAR 30 1927 Ent On
Ann Ent On
Fol'd Masses Dr.
Order filed Work sub. O.R. P.O.
Shut List E.O.
D. G. or 146 Sp.

Rt. Rev. and dear Monsignor:

Church and Sisters Residence - Pittsburgh, Okla.

You kindly wrote us January 24th that in the absence of Mr. Lusk you could not easily determine if the title to this property was vested in the Bureau. You added - -

"The Bureau guarantees to you the pro rata of the premium until the question is settled".

At that time you expected Mr. Lusk would be in Washington about February 16th, and after holding the matter open for some time we addressed a letter to Mr. Lusk on the subject March 14th, but have not received any reply. We have thought it well therefore dear Monsignor to call your attention to the matter as we feel it would be well to have it disposed of one way or the other.

Yours very sincerely,

C. W. MARTIN

EPF:ED

MOST REV. J. J. HARTY, D. D. President
MT. REV. JOHN J. GLENNON, D. D. Vice-President

RT. REV. MONSIGNOR COLANERI, V. G. Auditor

MR. C. W. MARTIN, Business Manager
MR. F. T. B. MARTIN, Assistant Manager



THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF SOCIETY OF AMERICA

OFFICE 312-320 BARKER BLOCK
15TH AND FARNAM STREETS.

INCORPORATED

WESTERN UNION CABLE ADDRESS
CAMURELIEF

Mr. Chas. S. Lusk, Sec'y,
2021 H Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

St. Edward's Parish property - Pittsburg, Okla.

Our letter of January 11th concerning items of protection for St. Edward's Church and the Sisters' Residence was addressed to the Rt. Rev. Magr. Hughes who replied that the matter would need to be held up temporarily because of your absence.

Not learning what disposition should be made of the amounts, continued for these properties on January 13th and the 14th, we wrote you again on the 14th of March and then addressed a letter to Monsignor Hughes on the 28th of that month.

Our anxiety to hear from you, is in order to avoid any misunderstanding, should the property be damaged; so we hope you will inform us if our action in continuing the protection was proper and also let us know the correct title for both properties.

As our original letter of January 11th may have been mislaid, we have thought it well to inclose a copy and while Monsignor Hughes said we might look to the Bureau of Catholic Indian Missions for the various premiums, we do not like to allow such matters to run along without an understanding that the protection is desired and in the proper form.

We also wish to inform you of additional items of fire, lightning and tornado protection for the Church building that needs to be renewed April 30th.

We will arrange to continue \$1500.00 from that date but will appreciate learning whether the certificates should be forwarded to you or whether it would be more convenient if we send them to the Reverend Pastor in charge of this Parish at Pittsburg.

Yours very sincerely,

C. W. MARTIN

CWC:MD

Do not cut

Miss. Insurance

May 3, 1927.

Rev. John V. Peris, O.C.D.,
Box 118,
Pittsburg, Okla.

Dear Father Peris:

On January 24 Father Hughes sent you a copy of the correspondence with the Catholic Mutual Relief Society of America, Omaha, Nebraska, concerning insurance on St. Edward's Church and the Sisters' residence. He stated that as your parish has the use of these buildings, it should pay the insurance premiums. He asked that you would kindly attend to the matter and inform him of your action. We have had no response to this request, and are now in receipt of another letter from the Catholic Mutual Relief Society asking that this Bureau pay the premiums. We have written the Society that, inasmuch as the buildings in question are diocesan property, there is no obligation upon the Bureau to pay the premiums, but that this expense should be borne by you.

If you desire to have the property covered by insurance, will you not kindly take up the matter direct with the Society and let Father Hughes hear from you?

Very sincerely yours,

Charles S. Lusk,
Secretary.

CSL:JR

Pittsburg, Okla. Indef.

Misc. Insurance

May 3, 1927.

The Catholic Mutual Relief Society of America,
312 Barker Block,
Omaha, Nebr.

Gentlemen:

Attention Mr. C. W. Martin.

Your letter of April 27 regarding the insurance of St. Edward's Church and the Sisters' residence at Pittsburg, Oklahoma, has been received.

No part of this property is held by the Bureau. It is all diocesan property. For this reason this Bureau does not feel that it is under any obligations to provide insurance for the property. That should be attended to by the pastor of the church, Rev. John V. Peris, O.C.D. We have written Father Peris that he, and not the Bureau, should take care of the matter of insuring the property, suggesting that he should send to you check for the premiums. We sent him a copy of the correspondence with you in regard to this matter. Up to this time we have heard nothing from him, and as you have written us again, I assume that you have heard nothing from him.

We have written him again today, urging that he arrange the insurance with you.

Yours very sincerely,

Charles S. Lusk,
Secretary.

CSL:JR